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Mrs. John A. Seraphin NRR-3203 (MGroff)
2175 Oakdale Avenue
Glenside, PA 19038

Dear Mrs. Seraphin:

This is in reply to your letter of August 27, 1979 regarding the licensing,

of nuclear power plants by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

The Muclear Regulatory Commission has requested that'no operating license,
construction pemit or limited work authorization be issued without prior ,

'

approval of the Commission.
4

The Commission has also requested that the staff fonfard to all construction-
pemit and operating-licensa applicants for planning and gt:idance purposes
the list of items related to the Three Mile Island accident from the Lessons
Learned Task Force and in various MRC Bulletins and Orders, advising the
applicants that the list is not complete and will be updated as new informa-

| tion becomes available. The Conmission has stated that the staff should
contir.uc to rey!cu cn an on-going basis thes2 areas not related to the Three
' tile Island a:ctdent.

-

As a practical matter, some time will be required before licensing activities
and prcx:eedings can be completed on pending cases and before any licensing

i decision can be made. In any event, we assure you that every effort is being
made to ensure the continued protection of the public health and safety at
all nuclear plants that are currently operating or that may begin operation,

i in the future. :

,

Sincerely,.

|

|

Harold R. Denton, Director
!

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation |,
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August 27, 1979
,

Dr. Harold Denton
Reactor Regulation

Nuclear Regulatory

1717 "H" S treet N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Sir:
It is an outrage that you and your commission have decided to

resume licensing for new nuclear facilities.

You and they are helping to sign death warrants for us, our
children and their children. God gave this beautiful planet to all

men, not to the power companies.

I hope that when we have been successful in shutting down
these monsters, we can put men like you on trial for what you are doing.

'

Very,truly yours,_
i_.i -

^*
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.(Mrs. John A. Seraphin)
2175 Oakdale Avenue
Glenside, Pa.19038
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